
 
From: Taylor Ryan McGillis  
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 10:02 AM 
To: Whitney Elizabeth Smith <wesmith@uark.edu> 
Subject: Re: RFP 04292016 ‐‐ ArkansasRazorbacks.com Video Portal & Hosting ‐‐ Evaluation Phase 
 

Hi Whitney ‐  
 
We have finished up our evaluation and scoring process. I have attached an excel document 
that tallies all of the scoring from our committee members. uStudio was the company that 
came out ahead and we would like to proceed into negotiations with them. I have enclosed all 
of our evaluation sheets and will be dropping them off at your office today.  
 
Thank you 
 
Taylor 
 
TAYLOR MCGILLIS 
DIGITAL STRATEGIST  
479.249.5249 (c) 
Frank Broyles Center, Rm 228   |  P.O. Box 7777  |  Fayetteville, AR 72702 
Twitter ‐ @taylormcgillis|  www.ArkansasRazorbacks.com  
 



uStudio Total uStudio Criteria A uStudio Criteria B uStudio Criteria C NeuLion Total NeuLion Criteria A NeuLion Criteria B NeuLion Criteria C

McGillis 100 35 35 30 71.2 30 20 21.2

Harris 98 33 35 30 89.2 35 33 21.2

Liwag 100 35 35 30 81.2 30 30 21.2

Frey 100 35 35 30 89.2 34 34 21.2

Roberts 95 30 35 30 76.2 35 20 21.2

TOTAL 98.6 33.6 35 30 81.4 32.8 27.4 21.2

           Whitney Smith           5/27/16
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